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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Oscar Flores 

8/27/2012 4:48:38 PM +00:00 

Hume Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Fw: Big news / Perth 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 12:04 PM 
To: Oscar Flores 
Subject: Fw: Big news / Perth 

F 	rint. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan3J©state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 09:20 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Big news / Perth 

Yes, I think it makes good sense 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.corn]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 08:39 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Subject: Re: Big news / Perth 
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Very nice offer. We should consider speech in Perth or in Sydney on way to or from since we have some time to fill before [AS. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ©state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10:43 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Big news / Perth 

This is a guy I went to Oxford with - he's now running the major think tank in Australia. Thought you would appreciate the punch line of this 

chain. 

From: Michael Fullilove [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 20 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: RE: Big news / Perth 

Thanks Jake, I appreciate it, 

Your boss is on fire at the moment. 

MF 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ©state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2012 2:50 AM 
To: Michael Fullilove 
Subject: RE: Big news / Perth 
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Michael — huge congrats. That's really incredible. 

Let's stay in touch as the date approaches ... we'll definitely think of you as we plan our engagements in Perth, including the 
possibility of a speech. 

From: Michael Fullilove [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 4:12 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Big news / Perth 

Jake — big news (for me, in any case). I've been appointed Executive Director of the Lowy Institute, the Brookings/CFR of Australia: 
http://www.theaustralian.com.au/ news/break ing-news/lowv-institut e-boss-steps-down/story-fn3dxiwe -1226452573608  

I wanted to say to you that if there's anything we can do to assist with the Secretary's planned visit to Perth in November for 
AUSMIN, I hope you'll think of us. In particular, if she wanted to give a speech and you were looking for a host or co-host, please get 
in contact. 

Hope all is well with you. 
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Best wishes, 

Michael 

From: Sullivan, Jacob 3 [mailto:Sullivan33(astate.gov   ] 
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2012 12:35 AM 
To: Michael Fullilove 
Subject: Re: Rudd 

We saw him and his crew in Mexico - I'm not a bit surprised. 

From: Michael Fullilove [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 01:43 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Subject: Rudd 

Jake — FYI, Kevin Rudd just resigned, in Washington of all places: h ://www.smh.com.au, o 	on' o I cal-newslsoa -o cra-m us 
end-rudd-quits-as-foreilimminist cr-20 1202 	" 8j  

It was the release of this video that brought on this crisis: http://www.youtube.coni/watch?v=u  OUFKZBpFTY  

It's always interesting in Australian politics. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131245 Date: 11/03/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131245 Date: 11/03/2016 

Cheers, 

Michael 

Dr Michael Fullilove 
Director, Global Issues Program, Lowy Institute for International Policy 

Nonresident Senior Fellow, Foreign Policy, Brookings Institution 
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